
 
 

 

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

          December 17, 2025 
 
 

To: FMPA Members 
  
From: Sharon Samuels 
 
Re: Decommission and Disposal of PCB Fluid and Contaminated  
 Equipment and Materials Bid (FMPA ITB# 2022-016) – Award Extension 
 
**************************************************************************************************************** 
 
The current Decommission and Disposal of PCB Fluid and Contaminated Equipment 
and Materials Bid award extension is scheduled to expire December 31, 2025.  
According to the terms of our bid, the award may be extended by mutual agreement.   
 
The Participating Members and the awarded vendor, TCI of Alabama, have mutually 
agreed to extend the award for an additional year. 
 
All pricing and terms of the bid will remain the same.   
 
Below is the contact information for the awarded bidder: 
 

TCI of Alabama, LLC 
101 Parkway East 
Pell City, AL 35125 
Phone: (205) 338-9997 
Contact Person – George Jackson 

 
This extension will expire on December 31, 2026.  Should you have any concerns or 
questions regarding this extension, please feel free to contact me. 
 


